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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 19,2013 7:13 AM

To: ‘millscd @state.gov' .

Subject: Re: authorized departure for Algiers )

Ok. Let's discuss when | see you.

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 08:19 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject: Fw: authorized departure for Algiers

|
| From: Kennedy, Patrick F
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 08:08 PM
To: Nides, Thomas R; Mills, Cheryl D
| Cc: Bass, John R; Bordley, Donna
Subject: FW: authorized departure for Algiers

Colleagues
Repeating Beth Jones’ summary of our just concluded telcon

! My staff will work with NEA/EX to execute appropriate paperwork
Regards

pat

From: Jones, Beth E
| Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 7:40 PM
‘ To: Sherman, Wendy R; Kennedy, Patrick F; Burns, William J
Cc: Lohman, Lee; Desrocher, John P; Quanrud, Pamela G; Blair, Oni K; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; Escrogima, Ana A
Subject: authorized departure for Algiers

Wendy and Pat,

As we discussed, Amb Ensher has requested authorized departure approval for Embassy Algiers in order to permit the
adult dependents with the small children to depart post. At Amb Ensher’s request, | have requestéd Pat’s approval for
authorized departure, which he has given. This will be formalized by cable on Saturday. NEA/EX under Lee Lohman’s

leadership is starting to make the necessary arrangements with post.
Beth
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